

Re: MP Tomorrow

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 14:42:55 -0500

Hi Boafoa,
We had shared a note previously on the deferred tax asset which the SoC was briefed on by Scott Nelms. We hadn't made changes to the note. We are working on a revised draft of the deck based on comments from MOF / TBS. The Secretary would have seen the previous version my Deputy shared last night. Plan is to share a new version this evening. Hope this works.
Thanks,
Keley

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 7, 2016, at 2:39 PM, Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca> wrote:

|

Hi

Just want to clarify that since the deferred tax asset is included in the slides there is no need to product separate material at this time. I just wanted to check in on material. Will we be in a position to share material in advance. I know the SoC will want to have a look if possible in advance of MPC tomorrow.
Thanks

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-07-16 10:35 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: MP Tomorrow

Sounds good. Thanks.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: December-07-16 10:23 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: MP Tomorrow

That's the plan, but the bulk of the time would be on the rate mitigation item. Doable?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Subject: MP Tomorrow

Hi Boafoa,

Can you confirm that both the deferred tax asset item and our rate mitigation product will be discussed during the 10:30am to 11:30am timeslot?

Thanks,

Keley